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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 December, 2020 11:49 AM

To: admin@ysllegal.com

Cc: dy@ysllegal.com; Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; 

Subramaniam, Divyashni

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICLE SLJ9063P AND SJH1576M ON 12/12/2020

Attachments: 2020.12.14-SAS-SJH1576M.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Thursday, 17 December, 2020 4:00 PM

Flag Status: Flagged

Without Prejudice 

 

Your Reference: DY.12.0049.2020 

Our Reference : SLJ9063P 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.  
 

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with 

your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list 

to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 
 

Name of Surveyor Company Name 

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services 

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services 

Jimmy Lee Priority Services 

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Chow Bo Xiong  Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Steve Chen Tsue Yee LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 

surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear 

the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. 

Thank you. 
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Kind regards, 
 
Eric Teo Wei Hong 
AIG 
Claim Adjuster II,  
Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL 

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213 

Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com 
 

 

 

 

From: admin admin <admin@ysllegal.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 7:41 PM 

To: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com> 

Cc: David Yong <dy@ysllegal.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Our Ref: DY.12.0049.2020 - Pre-Repair Survey - Notification of Inspection 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

CLAIMANT: NG CHERN CHIAN  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH1576M AND SLJ9063P ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS ON 12 

DECEMBER 2020  

   

Dear Sirs,  

   

1. We are instructed by D’S Graffiti Concepts Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 12 

December 2020 along PIE towards Tuas involving our Client’s vehicle registration 

number SJH1576M and vehicle registration number SLJ9063P driven by your insured at the material time. 

A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement is enclosed herewith. 

 

2. As a result of the accident, our Client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our Client proceed to repair the 

damaged vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working days of your receipt of this notice whether 

you would like to conduct a pre repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within 

the stipulated timeline, our Client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 

 

3. Thank you.  

 

Best regards, 

Rayna Tan 

For and on behalf of Mr David Yong 

 

T: +65 62922388 | F: +65 62922088 

Website: www.ysllegal.com 

 
YONG,SEOW & LIM LEGAL LLP 

Address: 83 Kim Yam Road #03-01, Singapore 239378 (Entrance via Tong Watt Road) 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
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This communication contains information that is intended for the individual or entity named as recipient. 

Such information may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please take notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any part of the 

contents of this communication is strictly prohibited by law. If you have received this communication in 

error, please notify us immediately by return email to admin@ysllegal.com and delete this communication 

wholly from any storage media. 


